HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 17, 2006
2:47 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 2:47:20 PM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Ji m Hol m
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve Norm Rokeberg; Representative Ral ph Samuel s;
Representative Jay Ranas

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUMVARY

HB 22 "An Act relating to the terns of legislators, to a
90-day regular session of the legislature, to the
date of ~convening a regular session, and to
procedures of legislative conmttees during the
interim and providing for an effective date.”

HB 22 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

HOUSE BI LL NO._ 22

"An Act relating to the terns of |legislators, to a 90-
day regul ar session of the legislature, to the date of
convening a regular session, and to procedures of
legislative commttees during the interim and
providing for an effective date."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 01/17/06 2:47 P. M



2:48: 18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RALPH SAMUELS, CO SPONSOR, introduced HB 22.
He expl ained that the nost inportant reason to pass the bil
fromthe House Finance Commttee would be to get nore people
involved in the political process. He clainmed that the
current anmount of tine - 120 days - was a difficult anount
of time for committee nenbers to neet due to other job
obl i gati ons. A shorter session would nmake for a better
public process. He believed that the timng would allow
internal changing of the rules and better participation of
the public. The change would nake Ilegislators nore
responsive to constituents.

Representative Sanuels referenced the fiscal note and the
savings to the state. He nentioned the ‘branches of power’
opposition, the argunent that power wuld go to the
executive branch if there were a shorter session. He
pointed out that legislators could call a session at any
tine.

Representative Sanuels referred to the “Length of
Legislative Session in 27 Other States” (copy on file.) He
mai ntained that it is possible for the legislature to finish
its work in 90 days. He pointed out that the “rul e changes”
had been di scussed in the House State Affairs Commttee.

2:52:36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NORVMAN ROKEBERG, CO SPONSCR, added that he
has introduced the bill five different tines. The
separation of powers issue is one of the key argunents
against the |egislation. He maintained that a mnor

revision of the uniform rules, which would allow interim
commttees to nove |egislation between commttees, would
overconme that concern. The legislators would be able to
stay in their comunities |onger. Many | egislatures
t hroughout the country have shorter sessions and allow for
interim comm ttee hearings. He expl ai ned how that process
m ght be possible in Al aska.

Representati ve Rokeberg stated that the legislature is the
voi ce of the people. Any noney savings would be mninal
and any restriction of |egislative power would be m ninal
with a statutory change and a rul es change.

Co-Chair Meyer pointed out a savings of $650,000 indicated
in the |atest fiscal note.

Representative Stoltze asked if the location of the

| egi sl ature was a bigger factor for nost people deciding to
run.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/17/06 2:47 P. M



2:57:12 PM

Representative Sanuels thought if the |legislature were held
in his area, nore folks would run. Location plays a large
part, but he recommended getting nore done in the interim
and during a shorter session.

Representati ve Rokeberg noted that he has a bill that would
address the concerns of Representative Stoltze.

Representative Stoltze asked if a shorter session would
require an adjustnent of the uniformrules.

Representative Rokeberg noted that the matter has been
consi der ed. There would be a conpanion House concurrent
resolution added to the bill, which would adopt changes in
the uniformrules. |If the bill noves forward in the current
state, he would recomend adopting a conpanion bill. That
woul d be a judgnent call. He did not think it was necessary
for the public to testify.

Representative Stoltze said he did not support changing the
public notice requirenents. He asked if hearings m ght
affect the capital nove issue.

3:02: 00 PM

Representative Rokeberg recommended that the Juneau
| egi sl ation support the bill because it would help to keep
the capital in Juneau.

Representati ve Sanuel s pointed out that the 30-days’ notice
of a meeting held during the interim was discussed in the
original bill, as was the ability to vote telephonically
during the interim

Representative Stoltze comented that if a bill passes
through the initiative process, the legislature would have
the ability to act to nmake the necessary changes. He

t hought there was nerit to taking this issue to the ball ot
box. He wondered if a statutory change was constitutional.

Represent ati ve Rokeberg responded that the initiative system
does not take all those considerations into account.

Representative Stoltze nentioned that there are separation-
of - power issues, but he stated support for the bill.

Representative Holm pointed out that the system used in
Alaska to determine appropriations to the various
departnents uses the Budget Review Unit (BRU) process. He
guestioned if a line item process mght be better used to
determ ne appropriations in a 90-day session.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/17/06 2:47 P. M



Representative Rokeberg stated that he did not have a
position on that. He suggested it mght be better suited
for a biannual budget process. He noted concern however
with oil price volatility.

Representative Sanuel s agreed with Representative Rokeberg.

3:08: 06 PM

Representative Hol masked if state enpl oyees woul d have nore
power in controlling information presented to the
| egislature in the shortened 90-day cycl e.

Represent ati ve Rokeberg thought they could and he expressed
opposition to the idea. He pointed out that the interim
nmeeting is an extension of the power of the commttee chairs
to conduct their business. He reiterated the concern about
| ocati on.

3:09:43 PM

Representative Foster pointed out that in eighteen years he
has experi enced seventeen special sessions, and 120 days is
not enough time to conpl ete business. He commented on not
havi ng enough tine to get the votes in a shorter session.
He spoke agai nst extending the session. He enphasi zed the
i nportance of representing the people and not running one’'s
own busi ness.

Representati ve Sanuel s agreed, but referred to the internal
politics of waiting until the last mnute and special
sessi ons, which won’t change.

3:13:12 PM

Representative Joule noted that for 120 days the 60
| egislators are available to the public, and a shorter
session would limt this accessibility.

Representative Sanuels related that there are only about six
or seven constituents that choose to have access to him
during session. He did agree that those who do conme to
Juneau do have access to all of the nenbers at one tine.

Representative Joule pointed out that his constituents get
to see all of the legislators during the session, and he
gets to see other legislators’ constituents.

Co-Chair Chenault predicted that a lot less legislation
woul d be passed during a shorter session. He opined that it
m ght be difficult to pass a budget within a 90-day session.
Representati ve Rokeberg debated the idea that fewer bills
woul d be passed during a shorter session.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/17/06 2:47 P. M



Representati ve Samuel s noted an exception during an el ection
year.

3:21: 27 PM

Representative Kerttula spoke to the personal sacrifice nmade
by legislators and the need to focus on nmeking life easier
for them She spoke against a shorter session. She offered
that, “No good business gets done after 10:00 p.m” She
encouraged continued efforts to nake life easier for the
menbers.

3:24: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS, CO SPONSOR, explained the graph
entitled “Qualification Status” (copy on file.) He reported
that this issue has been introduced 24 tines. He shared the
val uabl e experience of traveling across Alaska to collect
45,300 signatures for the ballot initiative. He offered to
answer questions.

Co- Chair Meyer attended to housekeepi ng issues.

Co- Chair Meyer spoke to the conflict of interest ruling from
| ast year. The commttee’'s policy is that nenbers are not
required to bring up conflict of interest until on the House
Fl oor.

HB 22 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:35 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/17/06 2:47 P. M



